

Subject: RE: Opposition Update

From: "Mark" <mark.lepore@weaponxperformance.com>

Date: 2018-03-15, 1:51 p.m.

To: "'The Trademark Source'" <jbuchbinder@thetrademarksource.com>

Not interested in proceeding further, the company name has already changed, and is undergoing site updates as we speak.

Kind regards,
Mark Lepore

From: The Trademark Source [mailto:jbuchbinder@thetrademarksource.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:49 AM

To: WeaponX Performance <mark.lepore@weaponxperformance.com>

Subject: Opposition Update

Hi Mark,

I received an order from the TTAB that our opposition was unsuccessful. At this time, Weaponx Motorsports' application will proceed to registration. Please let me know if you would like to schedule a time to discuss the outcome.

Best Regards,

Joseph Buchbinder, Esq.

The Trademark Source
2312 Wilton Drive
Wilton Manors, Fl. 33305
T: (844) 413 - 1711